



File ref. no: BFS21/2813
Doc. ref. no: D21/99763
Contact: Manager Infrastructure Liaison Unit

2 September 2021

Lucinda Craig
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

Dear Lucinda,

Re: Taronga Reptile and Amphibian Conservation Centre – (SSD 17483577)
Request for comment Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).

Thank you for your request to review the EIS for the above development, by Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW).

FRNSW have no recommendations to provide regarding the EIS for Taronga Reptile and Amphibian Conservation Centre.

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing the FRNSW file number BFS21/2813. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Murray Mackne".

Murray Mackne



A/SUPERINTENDENT MURRAY MACKNE
A/Manager Infrastructure Liaison
Community Safety | Fire and Rescue NSW

E: murray.mackne@fire.nsw.gov.au

T: 97427164 | M: 0477740591

1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre, NSW 2190 | Locked Mail Bag 12, Gre